## School Council Minutes

Minutes of the School Council meeting held on Wednesday, 18th April 2018 Rebecca Herbert (Chairperson) & Oscar Crinigan (Secretary) - Y6 Niamh Cross (Treasurer) & Jack Griffiths - Y5 Connie Smyth & Owen Harrison - Y4 Madison Knowles & Danyal Majed - Y3 Joshua Preston & Kaitlyn Barton - Y2 Lucy Eccles & Daneton Lee Ryder - Y1 Mrs. Kime & Mrs. Purcell Apologies for absence: Jack and Danyal. Minutes of the last meeting accepted (with amendments), as an accurate record by Madison and Niamh. CC: Mrs. O'Brien. Miss Dooner & Miss Ramsdale Action Item 1 - Treasurer Niamh informed us that the bank balance is £640.66 Item 2 - New Footballs for Y1 & Y2 Mrs. Kime advised that she has bought four new footballs from Sports Direct for £10.00. Item 3 - Netball Bibs The School Council have kindly agreed to buy a new set of netball bibs for Mrs. the High 5 players. Mrs. Kime advised that the cost of these would be Kime approximately £30.00. It was decided that we would try to buy some red bibs to fit in with our school colours. Item 4 - Listening Station for Y4 The School Council have agreed to buy a listening station for Year 4. The Mrs. Kime cost of this is between £60.00 and £125.00. Mrs. Kime will withdraw £125.00 and give it to Miss Johnson to purchase a suitable one for her Miss Johnson class. Any monies left over will be reimbursed to the School Council. The idea of the listening station is to encourage reading for pleasure. If it is successful, then it is something that could be extended to other classes. Item 5 - Gardenina Club Mrs. Purcell asked us to amend item 6 of the last minutes (gardening club). Mrs. Kime Mrs. Kime and Mrs. Purcell need to discuss this in more detail and will advise Mrs Purcell at the next meeting. Item 6 - Donation

Mrs. Purcell kindly made a donation to the School Council - Thank you!

### School Council Minutes

#### Item 7 - Storage Box

Mrs. Kime advised that she had bought a storage box (cost £4.00) to store the board games in for the high 5 players. Unfortunately, the box wasn't big enough, so rather than take it back to the shop, Mrs. Kime has used it to safely store the headsets for IDL in KS1.

#### Item 8 - Lunchtime menu

Janice came into the meeting to discuss the following changes, some of which will only take place in September:

- ❖ Roast dinners will be back on the menu every Wednesday, but with mash instead of roast potatoes. Janice advised that she is going to speak with Metrofresh to see if we can have roast potatoes back on the menu.
- ❖ Cheese toasties, jam and cream sponge, chocolate crunch and shortbread will also be appearing on the menu.
- There are no changes to our Fun Friday dinners.
- ❖ More discussions will take place with Janice about the new menu after the summer holidays.
- ❖ Juice has now been replaced by water, except on Fridays. This is only until the juice runs out, then water will be served every day.
- ❖ All the meat which is used in our meals is fresh, apart from a Friday, when frozen meat is used.

# Item 8 - Date of Next School Council Meeting:

Wednesday, 6<sup>th</sup> June 2018.